To Dave Lifton from Harold Woisberg, pese of 1/7/80
i Search discloses that I have one slear 8x10 print of the FAI photure of the
! alits in the frout of the JIK shirt and that I did not nake and file a : parate
i cozy of the F3I recosd of ita having uede its own photos of the darper amikull
i fragment.
; I you decdde you want a copy of the ploture I'1l have oze made at a local
i photo place with widch I hsve dane business if you pay the cost. If you decide
3 that you do want this the pietwrs 4n Post Yortem 45 the full thing and thds is
g an enlargement of that. If you want cny further enlargsmen’ plsase provide any
i instructions so if cen be done as you went. Othervise I'd ask for a full feto=i
cony of the 8x10. - .

H¥ best recoliection of the Lab's pdx of the fragment is that these Tecords
are in what are known as Ebi's or Bnclosure Behind File, ostenskbly but not always
actually because they will not fit in the regular files. Sometimes they are called
"bultkies" for "bulky exhibits.”

Between Dallag end FSI HQ there are about 40,000 such pages. Of covrse there
is much duplication,

You can use FOIA to request prints. The F3I tales much longer but costs much
less than the drchives, where prints may be with what the FHI has transferred
there.

I'm not sure but I think there are xerozes instead aof photographic copies
in the BEFs provided to me. I'd never be able to find them,
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To Dave Lifton from Harold Wedsherg: rewr 12/2
= J 3/19 See bec at bottom

Tiere is virtually nothing I can do untdl some time next week at the earliest but
I will lend you the shirt siit picture. This wili have to awalt the returm of the young
woman who is helping me and is rearranging the files, mostly for eventusl tranacfer
to Wisconain and when there is tine, to give me more room in wy small office by remcving
what 1% not withiooee ny presently plamned wozlge She has removed those pictures and I
have no idea whers they are mefilad, bDai I believe they awe in tle buseaent, wiwre all
the Fil nmeterdals are., Vhen she retwrnas next week first off we have a calendar call
in the fdng case, which mxy reguire some prepvarsticn and willi take a day. Assmxing
no oihor emergencies uho'll get on that as soon as she has meiiled the horrible mess
of records talen from the files for the two Just complated afficavits ia tio FOlicases
on King and one v (84, I begin work on another after supjer or in the a.me That is
the uay 1% has Leon going lately. So plomae excuse the typos Leceuse 1'1ll not have
tize {o road nad correct this.

Whers you ro or to the weight of 39 ge weighed ty the Archives and as the Yawission
had it the d4iffercnoe is but 0,9 grains, I don't know how %tiny the fragment that fell
of f is but ewardi may lmow, I believe he 48 the one who discovered it. Thanks for
the cltations. When the present press is over I'1ll rec. those pasceges and perhaps
can find sowe use for thew in ongoing litigntdon.

The identification &f the Sarlal relating to the Harver Zragwnt can b os use
oaly if the "'=5% afier the nupber® is immedistely after 62-100060. That would mean
only 10U Sexials to chiwecks Duy 40 the - means the earlisr musbers are missing, the

work is too groat wiless I've made a separate copy for subjoct filinzg, as I mmy havee

The “photos made by Webb" cart sounds fandlisr. {t,.alm muggesta that this or a
danlizate ney bo 4n or como from what is nowm as o "bhulky," alsc "EF" or “enclosurs
behind file,"

With luck we'll be able to got to the searches noxt woek, vhen I'll isolude this.
I'm using a few pre-suprer meuents not to forget. 1'll leoave a carbon and your l:otter
for this yousg woran vheon she has timas,

If the “535" is final numbsrs unless + have a subject copy vede if I'x to do any
other seurching a copy will be essential. Teo many nusbers cen prececd it,

Af'ter you mske the coples you wunt of whe shirt s)it pix please protect it with
cariboard ani retuwrn 1t, The original is with the copy for the book. The vopy is an
enl rgement, I believe the origin is a contuct print of a 435 hegative. Tou may
want zore than one print because the publisher will require one muwi you may want to
40 as = have, file %he backstopdng with the ns,

Bow mach attention are you giving to the “arper fraguent, in case we have or
coms scfiross more that can be rolevant? Afte you phoned it secmed to me that I have
decoxes of $hoe photes but I'a by no means sure. Vould be other evidsnce,

beet when he phoned I suggested that he compare the Sincerely,

present weight with that the WC used. He appears not

to have done this and with him that can be trickery,

so I'me not told him the obvious, that what Fraszier cut off for lead testing of which
he did not testify before theW¥ would seem to me to be heavier that 0.9 grain.This
would kean that Frazier did not wiegh the specimen only as he received it and it
would mean that no significant amlunt of metal was missing from 399 when it reached
the Lnb, Also, I find it hard to believe Yrazier's deposition tesyimony , that he

did mk weighf the specimen on receipt, after removal of the sample. But, if this
is true what he removed has to weigh less than a grain.



140 Beach 135 St.
Rockaway Beach, N.JF Y. 1169k
Dec. 23, 1979

Harold Weisberg
R ute 12, Frederick, Md. 21701

Dear Harold,
I thought you might be interested in the following information.
Re: 399

From the Beport of the Firearms Panel, starting at page 353 of vol. 7
of the HSCA report;

At paragraph 105; " CE 399---One Fired 6.5 millimeter caliber full
metal-jacketed bullet, found on a stretcher...ete. The bullet weight
was found to be 157.7 gralns. (72) 1In the same boxas the bullet was a tiny
fragment, whih was too mmall to weigh or otherwise examine.,"

Footnote 72, on page 415 reads: "The panel noted that Warren Commission
determined the weight of CE 399 to be 158.6 grains (Warren report, p.95).
The National Archives also weighted CE 399, at the request of the committee
and the panel, on Dec. 1k, 1978, and found its weight to be 157.7, the same
as the panel's finding (HSCA outside contact report, Ribert HacClaren,

Dec. 14, 1978, JFK Document No. 013672)."

Re Harper fragment from which I was reading was File # 62-109060.
In my file, its near another document which has " - 53" after that number;
but I can't find another number on this sheet.

Tn wrikx handwriting appears, %®sk&¥x "Photos made by Webb."

I'm sure you can locate this easily in your stuff., I am so deluged
with tasks that this letter will have to suffice for now, unless you really
need a facsimile (for future ref., its my IBL 8AA).

Tuinktngex Hope the sbove info is useful. 1, ’F
|
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Thinking about it, yes, I'd really like copies ofy the shirt slits, if
you have an extra set. If not, and you made a set available for a brief loan
period, perhaps I can have copies made by Robert G. He will be doing some
photo work for me soon, and I camld add that. Let me know.

Incidentally, in quoting the above from the HSEA report, I make no
Alaims to thoroughness. There may be more data useful to you there. Just
don't know.

Regards

Daitd Lifton



